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St George's Church of England

B5959 St Georges Anglican
Church

Location

296 Glenferrie Road,, MALVERN VIC 3144 - Property No B5959

Municipality
STONNINGTON CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance
Last updated on - January 6, 2006

A cruciform bluestone church begun in 1865 to the design of Samuel Headen Merrett, extended to his design by
Robert Dalton and John Gibbins in 1885, and by Urban Billing in 1888, and completed in 1923 by the addition of
St Martin's chapel by Rodney Alsop. The only known example of a church designed by Merrett, it has a severe
exterior of interest for its elongated lancet windows and elaborate timber fleche. The interior contains a suite of
excellent stained glass by Clayton and Bell, a stone font and an Oamaru stone pulpit, and a reredos made by the
Venice and Murano Glass and Mosaic Company (Salviati & Co.) to a design by Clayton and Bell.

Classified: 08/12/1988

(Citation amended from church records: 08/08/2011)



Other Names St George's Anglican Church,
Hermes Number 66562

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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